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Appendix C
National Injury Control Organizations and Data Sources 

Children's Safety Network
Injury Data Technical Assistance Center
California Center for Childhood Injury
Prevention
San Diego State University
6505 Alvarado Road, Suite 208
San Diego, CA  29120
(619) 594-3691
http://www.edc.org/HHD/csn/

National Center for Health Statistics
Division of Data Services
6525 Belcrest Road
Hyattsville, MD  20782
(301) 436-4636
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nchs.htm

National Highway Traffic Safety Admin.
400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC  20590
(800) 424-9393
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
4330 East-West Highway
Washington, DC  20207
(301) 504-0990
http://www.cpsc.gov

Bureau of Labor Statistics
2 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Room 2860
Washington, DC  20212
(202) 219-5000
http://www.bls.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Srvs.
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201
(202) 619-0257
http://www.hhs.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Road, NE
Atlanta, GA  30333
(404) 639-3311
http://www.cdc.gov

National Fire Data Center
National Emergency Training Center
16825 South Seaton Avenue
Emmitsburg, MD  21727
(301) 447-1052
http://www.usfa.fema.gov/nfdc

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20535-0001
(202) 324-3000
http://www.fbi.gov

U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Statistics
810 Seventh St, NW
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 307-0765
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/crimoff.htm

Federal Drug, Alcohol and Crime
Clearinghouse Network
Office of National Drug Control Policy
(800) 788-2800

State Boating Law Administration
U.S. Coast Guard
2100 Second Street, SW
Washington, DC  20593
(202) 267-2229
http://www.uscg.mil

National Institute on Drug Abuse
6001 Executive Blvd.
Room 5213
Bethesda, MD 20892-9651
(301) 443-1124
http://www.nida.nih.gov

National Burn Information Exchange 
1500 E. Medical Center Drive
Room 1B401
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-0033
(313) 936-9666

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and
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Neglect
300 C Street, SW
Washington DC 20447
(703) 385-7565
http://www.calib.com/nccanch

National Athletic Trainers' Association, Inc.
2952 Stemmons Freeway
Dallas, TX 75247-6916
(800) 879-6282
http://www.nata.org

American Association of Poison Centers
3201 New Mexico Avenue
Suite 310
Washington DC 20016
(202) 362-7217
http://www.aapcc.org

National Center for the Dissemination of
Disability Research
Southwest Educational Development Lab
211 East Seventh Street
Suite 400
Austin, TX 78701-3281
(800) 266-1832
http://www.ncddr.org

National Institute for Occupational Safety and
Health
Hubert H. Humphrey Building
200 Independence Avenue SW, MS 715H
Washington, DC 20201
(202) 401-3749
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

National Injury Information Clearinghouse
4330 East-West Highway
Washington, DC 20207
(301) 504-0424
http://www.cpsc.org

National Center for Injury Prevention and
Control
4770 Buford Highway NE
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724
(770) 488-1506
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc

National Resource Center on Aging and Injury
San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Drive
San Diego, CA 92182-1872
(619) 594-0986
http://www.nrcai.org.


